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RE: MGLA220415-4129 Freedom of Information request - Royal Albert Dock's Regeneration
Mayor of London (mayor@london.gov.uk)
To: request-264885-6529003a@whatdotheyknow.com

Dear Adam

| am writing regarding your request for information which the GLA received on the 21 April 2015. In that request you asked us for

With regards to the proposed Royal Albert Dock Regeneration with Advanced Business Park headed by Weiping Xu;

(i) How much has GLA spent on business dealings concerning the above within the last three years?

(ii) What is the retail/rent value of the proposed 35 acre-site and where does this estimate come from?

(iii) Under the proposed regeneration contract, how much is the site being rented for?

(iv) Can all the respective organisations and subsidiary bodies involved in this contract be listed?

i) Between April 2012 & April 2015 the GLA spent £544,000 dealing with the procurement and management of the Royal Albert Dock Project.
i) Please can you clarify what you mean by retail/rent value?

iii) The only part of the site currently being rented by ABP is Compressor House - an office building within the site. This is being rented for £48,000 per annum.

iv) The companies party to the development agreement on the Royal Albert Dock site are: GLA Land & Property Limited, ABP (London) Investment Limited &
Dauphin Holdings Group Limited.

Kind regards

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available
at:
http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/gla/governing-organisation/freedom-information

Dear Greater London Authority,

With regards to the proposed Royal Albert Dock Regeneration with
Advanced Business Park headed by Weiping Xu;

(i) How much has GLA spent on business dealings

concerning the above within the last three years?

(ii) What is the retail/rent value of the proposed 35 acre-site and
where does this estimate come from?

(iii) Under the proposed regeneration contract, how much is the
site being rented for?

(iv) Can all the respective organisations and subsidiary bodies
involved in this contract be listed?

Yours faithfully,
Adam Britner
Yours faithfully,

Adam Britner

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-264885-6529003a@whatdotheyknow.com

Is mayor@london.gov.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Greater London Authority? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change_request/new?body=greater_london_authority

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.

http://writeon.london.gov.uk/WriteON/file/email/print?datasrc=GLA%20WriteON&view=document&key=962020&14344460784891[16/06/2015 10:15:47]



Scaffold - GLA WriteON eMail Viewer

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority.

Click https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/EY SApK3ZMZ!GX2PQPOmvUtzroFmuoUEuU9TZHd+deW+1XAgezEXXLGElulFazlOBagR3eeE!f6ppPpvOP1Tiw+Q== to
report this email as spam.

http://writeon.london.gov.uk/WriteON/file/email/print?datasrc=GLA%20WriteON&view=document&key=962020&14344460784891[16/06/2015 10:15:47]





